
 
 

 
 

 

 

14 May 2025 

Addendum 1 for RFP 25-54  

This addendum corrects a typo for the bid number on the coversheet. The University’s answers are 
shown in RED. 

 
 
 

Amber Floyd 

Buyer, Procurement, and Contract Services 

 

 

1.  Is the University now interested in 10 simultaneous recordings to cover all 

rooms simultaneously or the 8 simultaneous rooms (with AV in all 10) that 

was previously discussed? 

a. We are seeking to have AV in all 10 rooms (217, 223B, 223C, 223D, 

223E, 223F, 223L, 237A, 229, and 231), with the ability to cover (8) 

of those spaces simultaneously. Rooms 223B, 223E, and 223F should 

be available to access individually but will not require simultaneous 

access.  

 

2. Is the University interested in recording capabilities (vendor installing 

cameras/mics) in the debriefing rooms or is the University only interested in 

the ability to watch/review the software utilizing their own equipment to 

access their SimCapture URL for debrief? 

a. We are not looking for recording capabilities to capture content from 

the debriefing rooms currently but would like to ensure that this 

capability would be possible in the future if desired. In addition, we 

are currently seeking to watch/review coverage of the connected 

spaces through our own Windows based micro-form factor PCs 

located throughout our control rooms and debriefing rooms. 
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3. Is the University also interested in AV placed in the wings as well? If so, how 

many cameras are they interested in those areas?” 

a. At this time, we are not looking to place A/V equipment in the East or 

West wings of the Simulation lab but would like to ensure that 

addition of equipment in the wings would be possible in the future if 

desired.   

 

4. Lastly, will the University consider extending the due date, since answers to 

questions won’t be released until May 27 and the bid will need to be 

physically mailed? 

a. Dates will remain as stated in the bid package. 


